From: Gas Compliance -- mail --

To: Crawford, Denise (UTC)

Cc: Subsits, Joe (UTC); Gas Compliance -- mail --; "arathbun@utc.wa.gov"; Ferguson, Monica; Becker, Deborah
(UTC); Woodard. Marina (UTC)

Subject: RE: Docket PG-141535 48 Hour Notice of Construction

Date: Friday, July 22, 2016 11:46:41 AM

Attachments: 2016 04 15 PSE Updpate Letter.pdf

Denise,

Per our agreement in the docket as well as the attached memo, PSE would like to notify the WUTC in
advance of construction activities that are scheduled to commence next week. These include:

e Retirement of DR 2619 at 112" and Golden Givens Rd including other modifications to the
existing 12” supply
e [nstallation of inlet and outlet piping from 112" to the Limit station site on S Tacoma Way

e [nstallation of the I5 McChord Limit Station located at 11020 South Tacoma Way

Please let me know if you have any questions,
Thank you,
Stephanie Silva

Stephanie Silva

Gas Compliance Program Manager
Puget Sound Energy
Stephanie.silva@pse.com
425.462.3923

425.754.2237
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@ PUGET SOUND ENERGY

Puget Sound Energy
P.O. Box 97034
Bellevue, WA 98009-9734

PSE.com

April 15, 2016

Alan Rathbun, Director Pipeline Safety

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

RE: Docket PG-141535
South Tacoma Supply #2 Pressure Authorization

Dear Mr. Rathbun:

On July 30™, 2015 the Commission entered its Order Granting Petition for PSE to operate the
South Tacoma Supply #2 up to and including 500 psig. This order was conditioned on PSE
meeting the conditions of paragraph 7 of this order. Paragraph 7 sections (a) through (e) require
PSE to complete four construction projects prior to operating above 250 psig.

These projects include tying the existing Fredrickson Supply Main to the South Tacoma Supply
#2 at the Clover Creek Limit Station, retiring RS-2619, constructing a new limit station near I-5,
and replacing a 12-inch by 8-inch tee just north of RS-2619. As these projects were in varying
stages of development and design at the time of the pressure authorization request, Attachment
A-1 through A-3 provides additional information on these projects.

PSE is planning to begin construction on these projects in the summer of 2016. Additional
notification will be provided prior to the start of construction. As required by Paragraph 7
section (m), PSE will notify the Commission 48 hours before beginning construction on these
projects as well as before increasing the system pressure.

If you require any additional information, please call me at (425) 462-3207.

Sincerely,

Chaw AW(A\%

Cheryl McGrath
Manager of Compliance Programs






@ PUGET SOUND ENERGY

Puget Sound Energy
P.O. Box 97034
Bellevue, WA 98009-9734

PSE.com

Afttachment A-1 — Project Design Details

e All pipes will operate at a hoop stress below 20 percent SMY'S at an operating pressure of 490 psig.
This equates to a design factor of 0.20 which exceeds the 0.40 factor for a Class 4 location. All rated
fittings will be designed with a minimum part rating of 500 psig.

e  PSE will meet or exceed the requirements for a Class 4 location for all design and construction
specifications.

e Weld inspection will be performed in accordance with section f of paragraph 7.
e All new piping will be tested at a minimum test pressure of 750 psig (1.5 times the MAOP).

e One commercial structure exists within 100 ft (approximately 86 ft.) of the 12” inlet piping to the I-5
limit station that was not included in the structure survey performed in 2015. This commercial
building is Edwards Memorial Center and is located at 11020 South Tacoma Way. PSE plans to meet
directly with this property owner prior to construction. This property is shown on the [-5 Limit
Station Inlet/Outlet piping detail on Attachment A-2.

e  The I-5 limit station will include a riser for a future pig receiver within the station footprint.

e In addition to the tie-over piping, PSE will install a riser for a future pig launcher within the existing
Clover Creek station footprint.

e RS-2619 will be retired by cutting out and replacing the segment of 12** main containing the branch
connection for RS-2619 with a pretested assembly. The replacement segment will include a new 12”
branch valve for potential connection of a future 12” main extension.
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